City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #DIT-44
Addendum 
Updated 8/09/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #DIT-44, titled Plain Old Telephone Service released on 7/15/11.  The due date and time for responses remains 8/23/11 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	8/02/11
	8/04/11
	Are you entertaining offers for SIP?

	No
	

	2
	8/05/11
	8/09/11
	Under section 3, Minimum Qualifications, paragraph c), would you elaborate on the City’s definition of a “facilities-based carrier”?

	The vendor, providing the service, will have its own central office equipment in the neighborhood serving telephone central office that has access to and connect to what is typically referred to as the “last mile” of cable that provides service to the end user location.


	

	3
	8/05/11
	8/09/11
	Will you confirm that there is no negotiation of the Terms and Conditions?  If the minimum qualifications are met, and there are no exceptions to the terms and conditions, selection will be made totally on price regardless of level of service or cost to the City to implement? 


	There will be no negotiation of the City’s Terms and Conditions.

By responding to this ITB, the Bidder agrees to the City’s Terms and Conditions with no exceptions. Award of contract will be to the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder.
	

	4
	8/05/11
	8/09/11
	Are you willing to accept reasonable modifications to the RFP that are not pricing related?  
1) For example, on page 4 of the RFP, under “Warranty”, no materials are being provided, so this would not necessary apply.  
2) Or for example, on page 4 under “Trial Period”, we would provide an addendum to meet this specific 90 day trial period request.   


	The City will not remove the “Trial Period” provision in Section 5 of the ITB.
	Under Section 5, remove the subsection titled “Warranty” and in Attachment B, Contract Terms and Conditions, Section 19 on Page 3.
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